


Table of Contents
December 1, 2021

Agenda Item #IIL.......ocoiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.................. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of November 17, 2021
Agenda Item #V................. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of November 17, 2021

Agenda Item #VIL.....c.coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinincrc e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



i

V Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

2

Regular Session
December 1, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

II. Roll Call
Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
Tom Groneman, District 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
[II. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of November 17, 2021

V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of November 17, 2021
VL Public Comments

VII. General Manager / Staff Reports
1. October 2021 Financials
il. Utility Analytics & Reporting
1. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 11-17-21
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales,
Vice President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Thomas Groneman Jeff Bryant, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Wendy Green, Senior
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief
Information Officer; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; Tung Nguyen, Director Engineer
Production; Jody Franchett, Director Administrative Services; Robert Kamp, IT Project
Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources; Patrice Townsend, Director Utility
Services; and Phillip Brown, Senior Civil Engineer.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
Roll call was taken, all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Bryant and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

Mr. Eidson inquired about the policy regarding alcohol consumption during working
hours, and also wanted to know if the policy was the same for bargaining as well as non-
bargaining employees.

Mr. Johnson said he would have Human Resources send out the information on the
policy to the board.

Mr. Groneman stated that there was nothing significant to the utility in the Public

Works and Safety Standing Committee meeting.
Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Bryant said that the Unified Government’s (UG) Finance Committee meeting
was information around the UG Budget, nothing which applied to BPU.

Ms. Gonzales attended a SPARK committee meeting which dealt with the federal
funding of COVID money and how it would be spent, at the KCKCC Tech Center. There
were no presentations given by the UG or BPU but submissions would be accepted until the

spring.

Ms. Mulvany said that the Economic Development Committee had not met yet, so
she had no update.

Mr. Milan said that that he had been asked to work with the incoming Mayor’s
transition team.

Mr. Johnson said that he had been in contact with our US Representative and
Senators about Federal Funding Infrastructure dollars. He stated that he’d had brief
discussions with the UG on some common interests. They also had a list of things that they
were going to request through our lobbying efforts to bring dollars back to BPU. He wanted
to find a way to earmark these monies towards grants as opposed to low interest loans.

Ttem #5 — 2022 Budget Workshop — Capital Improvement Plans

Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting, along with Mr. Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations, Mr. Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations, Mr.
Tung Nguyen, Director Engineer Production, Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer,
Ms. Jody Franchett, Director Administrative Services, and Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director
Human Resources, presented their initial proposals for Capital Improvement Plans for 2022
to the Board. Each representative outlined projects they were going to focus on, as well as
preliminary dollar amounts for the upcoming year. (See the attached PowerPoint
presentation.)

Mr. Green answered questions from the Board.

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:01 P.M. by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Eidson and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3








































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 11-17-21
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Wendy Green, Senior
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information
Officer; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; Tung Nguyen, Director Engineer Production; Jody
Franchett, Director Administrative Services; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis
Dumovich, Director Human Resources; Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services; and Phillip
Brown, Senior Civil Engineer.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. Those wishing to offer comments
during the Public Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the bottom of the
application or window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always, the public could
email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda could be found on the BPU website. If
they were using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced himself and the
other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Eidson,
and unanimously carried.

Ttem #4 — Approval of Special Session Minutes of OQctober 28, 2021

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Special Session of October 28, 2021
by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of November 3, 2021

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of November 3, 2021
by Mr. Eidson, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of November 3, 2021

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of November 3,
2021 by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #7— Public Comments

Ms. Louise Lynch, 737 Miami Ave., asked for clarification on items from the Work
Session in regards to what Urban Outfitters was receiving from the utility, and expressed her
concerns. She also inquired about concessions and asked for enlightenment.

Mr. Johnson explained that it was the utility’s practice to support economic development
in Kansas City, Kansas and that Urban Outfitters was no different. He explained how existing
infrastructure was looked at to make sure it could support loads being introduced and making
sure it was available for backup purposes to prevent infrastructure failure.

Mr. Johnson also said BPU was not giving concessions and that Urban Outfitters would
be on a normal rate based on their load.

Item #8 — General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  Potential BPU Wellness Program: Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources,
gave a presentation to the Board about potential wellness and wellbeing programs that
would benefit the employees of BPU. (See attached)

Mr. Dumovich answered questions from the Board.
ii. KCKCC Economic Development Fund Approval: Mr. Johnson spoke about the process
to date and there was further discussion regarding what depth of electric would be used

for the project.

A motion was made to approve the request for $250K for the KCKCC Economic
Development Fund based on the fulfillment of the requirements within the BPU

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Economic Development Fund policy, by Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and
carried unanimously.

Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services, gave an update on future Economic
Development Fund requests.

Mr. Johnson answered questions from the Board.

iii.  Water Operations Quarterly Report: Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations and Mr. Phillip Brown, Senior Civil Engineer gave a Water Operations
Update, discussing the details of a benchmarking study conducted by the American
Water Works Association (AWWA). Mr. Brown was put in charge of this project and
he outlined the course that was undertaken. He also provided an update of the
rehabilitation of the Oakland Elevated Tank, located at 40™ Street and Oakland
Avenue.

Mr. Green and Mr. Brown addressed questions and comments from the Board.

iv.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson spoke about the upcoming Budget meeting.
He also wished Mr. Groneman the best on his upcoming birthday.

Item #9 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday. He also thanked the Water
Department for their presentation. He also asked Mr. Johnson to provide the Board a report
of the free services that BPU gave the UG specific to what type of structure it was. His
concern was that a for profit business in a UG building could be receiving free services.

Mzr. Johnson said that he had discussed this with the UG.

Mr. Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations, gave an update on a project
underway to split service that a for profit business was using in a community center.

Ms. Mulvany Henry provided information from August 2020 and expressed her concern
that it had been over a year.

Mr. Johnson would request that information from the UG and asked Mr. Eidson to
provide any information he could.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman thanked the presenters for the information given. He appreciated
hearing the candid information provided by the benchmarking study.

Mr. Bryant thanked staff for the good reports. He commented on the earlier
discussion about Economic Development projects, that just because a project has the name of
one association to the development, the infrastructure put in place was to boost the entire
system for subsequent growth. He also requested staff to look into how the Board could return
to meeting in person.

Ms. Gonzales wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday. She thanked Mr. Dumovich for
his presentation. Wellness and wellbeing was more important than ever. She thanked Capital
Project presenters on their project information. She thanked Mr. Brown for the detail and the
explanations given during his presentation.

Ms. Mulvany Henry also wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday. She also echoed the
other comments about the presentations of the evening. She appreciated those who participated
in the Capital Projects update. It was helpful to have that information going into upcoming
budget discussions. She thanked Mr. Green and Mr. Brown for going to such depths on the
benchmarking study. She thanked Mr. Bryant on his comments about Economic Development.
She also thanked Mr. Dumovich on the Wellness presentation.

Mr. Milan wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday and echoed all of the comments
made about the evening’s presentations as well as the comments about meeting in person. He
said he was hopeful for upcoming travel so that the Board could learn more by attending the
AWWA and APPA conference. He mentioned the need for a Cost of Service study. It had been
nine years since there had been an increase in the water rates. He also commented on the UG
determining what facilities would receive free utility service.

[tem #10 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:51 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President
Page 4 of 4





































































Intfroduction

The goal of the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Utility Benchmarking Program is to provide objective
performance measures for decision-makers responsible for management of utilities providing potable water
(referred to in this manuscript as simply water) and/or wastewater services. Performance measurement is an
essential management tool to help decision-makers set a course to improve their organizations. Managers and
public officials need useful metrics to gauge current performance and set reasonable targets for the future.
AWWA'’s Utility Benchmarking Program tracks these widely accepted utility performance indicators developed and
applied by water industry professionals. This information is made available to participants as a tool for improving
operational efficiency and managerial effectiveness regardless of size or system specific issues.

The following Participant Report for Water Utilities, displays calculated quartile rankings from all utility's
responses for the same service type as your utility (i.e., responses for all utilities that provide water services
regardless of size or geographic region are summarized in this report. Expanded results (i.e., breakout of data
resuits by utility's region and utility population served) and detailed data analysis including historical trends will be
made available in the publication "2021 AWWA Utility Benchmarking: Performance Management for Water and
Wastewater".

Methodology

AWWA conducted this annual Utility Benchmarking Survey starting in January 2021, continued to solicit
participation through end of March 2021, and concluded with the review period extendeding through July, 2021.
The AWWA Benchmarking Survey was administered through an on-line platform allowing utility participants to
submit utility specific information corresponding to the complete 12-month financial period used at the
participating utility (i.e., fiscal year, calendar year, or as otherwise designated by submitting organization).

Utility participants are grouped by core service type defined as follows:
1) Water utilities — do not provide wastewater services.
2) Wastewater utilities — do not provide water services.
3) Combined utilities — provide both water and wastewater services.

Performance indicator results are provided as quartiles, namely the 25th percentile, 50th percentile (median), and
75th percentile. Results are only reported when there are greater than three responses for each calculated
performance indicaotr. Otherwise, a designation of "NA" signifies that data was not available or not applicable for
that metric. A blank field indicats that the utility did not provide data to report or calculate a specific performance
indicator. COUNT indicates indicates how many responses were received from the reporting utility type.

The results are reported by presenting the middle half of all resuits as the difference between the top and bottom
quartiles for any grouping (Water, Wastewater, or Combined). Outside of the middle 50% of respondents, the top
and bottom quartiles also define the 25% of respondents’ results above or below this middie portion, respectively.

In most cases, the preferred placement for each indicator is typically the top quartile. However, in some cases the
top quartile of indicators reflects only the statistical division of the responses and does not indicate preferred
placement. Utility participants should evaluate their priorities for each performance indicator and placement within
each quartile range.

FINAL - August’21 © Copyright 2021, American Water Works Assaciation

20f13



Participant Overview

Water Only
Wastewater Only
Combined Operations

Total Participants

Summary of Utility Participant Type

46

14

98

158

List of 2021 (FY20) Utility Participants

State Utility Name Type | State Type
AL  Birmingham Water Works Board wW FL  Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority Cc
AL  Decatur Utilities C FL  Gainesville Regional Utilities C
AL Huntsville Utilities w FL  JEA o]
AL  Riviera Utilities w FL  Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department Cc
AR  Beaver Water District w FL  Orange County Utilities C
AR Little Rock Reclamation Authority WwW FL  Toho Water Authority Cc
AZ  Big Park Water Company w GA  Athens-Clarke County Public Utilities Department Cc
AZ  City of Tucson Water Department w GA  City of Atlanta /Atlanta Dept. of Watershed Manage Cc
AZ  Phoenix Water Services Department C GA  City of Roswell w
CA  Central Contra Costa Sanitary Dist. WwW GA  Clayton County Water Authority Cc
CA  City of Corona Department of water and Power w GA  Columbus Water Works Cc
CA  City of Ontario o] GA  Douglasville Douglas Co. Witr./Swr. Auth. Cc
CA  City of Poway Public Works C GA  Gwinnett County Dept. of Water Resources C
CA  City of Riverside Public Utilities w HI  Honolulu Board of Water Supply w
CA  City of Sacramento Dept. of Utilities C IL City of Rockford Water Division wW
CA  Coachella Valley Water District C L Lake County Public Works C
CA  Diablo Water District w IN Citizens Energy Group C
CA  El Dorado Irrigation District C IN City of Bloomington Utilities C
CA  Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District C IN Fort Wayne City Utilities C
CA  Fallbrook Public Utility District o] KS  City of Garden City Water Dept. C
CA  Los Angeles Water and Power w KS  City of Olathe C
CA  Marin Municipal Water District w KS  Johnson County Wastewater WwW
CA  Padre Dam Municipal Water District Cc KS  Kansas City Board of Public Utilities w
CA  San Francisco Public Utilities Commission C KS  Topeka Water Division C
CA  Santa Rosa Water o] KS  Water District No. 1 of Johnson County w
CA  South Coast Water District Cc KY  Louisville Water Company w
CA  Sweetwater Authority w KY  Northern Kentucky Water District w
CO  City of Greeley Water & Sewer C KY  Owensboro Municipal Utilities w
CO  Fort Collins Utilities C MD  Anne Arundel County MD - Bureau of Utility Operati  C
CO  Pueblo Board of Waterworks w MD  Calvert County DPW Water and Sewerage C
CO  Town of Castle Rock C ME  Portland Water District Cc
CT  Groton Utilities C Ml Grand Rapids Water Department Cc
CT  Regional Water Authority w Ml Great Lakes Water Authority Cc
DC DC Water o] Ml Lansing Board of Water & Light w
FL  Broward County Water & Wastewater Svcs C MN  City of Woodbury C
FL  Charlotte County Utilities C MN  Minneapolis Water Works w
FL  City of Gulf Breeze C MO  City of Springfield, MO WwW
FL  City of Plantation Utilities C MO  City Utilities of Springfield w
FL  City of Port St. Lucie C MO  JC Utilities Ww
FL  City of St. Petersburg Water Resources Dept. C MO  KC Water C
FL  City of Winter Haven (o} MO  Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District Www
FL  Environmental Services Dept. for City of Largo WwW

FINAL - August'21

© Copyright 2021, American Water Works Assaciation

30f13



2021 (FY20) Utility Participants (continued)

State Utility Name Type | State Type
NC  Cape Fear Public Utility Authority C TX  Austin Water Utility C
NC  Charlotte Water C TX  City of Corinth C
NC  City of Greensboro Water Department C TX  City of Corpus Christi C
NC  City of Raleigh C TX  City of Denton Water and Wastewater C
NC  Durham Dept. of Water Management C TX  City of Irving C
NC  Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County WW TX  City of Lubbock Water Utilities C
NC  Orange Water and Sewer Authority C TX  City of Pearland Cc
NC  Town of Apex Cc TX  City of Sugar Land Cc
NC  Union County Public Works Cc TX  Dallas Water Utilities Cc
NE  Metropolitan Utilities District w TX  Fort Worth Water Department Cc
NM  Albuguergue Bernalillo County Water Utility Authorit  C TX  Houston Water Cc
NV City of Henderson Cc TX  Quadvest, LP Cc
NV Truckee Meadows Water Authority w TX  San Antonio River Authority WwW
NY  Town of Skaneateles Water Department w TX  San Antonio Water System Cc
OH  City of Gahanna C UT  Salt Lake City Public Utilities Cc
OH City of Toledo Department of Public Utilities C VA  Chesapeake Dept. of Public Utilities Cc
OH  Del-Co Water Company Inc. w VA  County of Arlington Water & Sewer Cc
OH  Greater Cincinnati Water Works w VA County of Chesterfield Cc
OH Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District ww VA  Fairfax Water w
OK  City of Norman Cc VA Hanover County Department of Public Utilities Cc
OK  Oklahoma City Utilities Department Cc VA Newport News Waterworks Department w
ON  Town of Fort Erie W VA  Prince William County Service Authority Cc
OR  City of Bend, Utility Department C VA  Virginia Beach Public Utilities C
OR  Clean Water Services ww VA Western Virginia Water Authority Cc
OR  Eugene Water And Electric Board w VT  Champlain Water District w
OR  Portland Water Bureau W WA  Alderwood Water & Wastewater District Cc
OR  Rockwood Water People's Utility Dist. w WA  Cascade Water Alliance w
OR  Tualatin Valley Water District W WA  City of Tacoma Wastewater Management WwW
OR  West Slope Water District w WA  King County Water Dist. #30 w
PA  Bucks County Water & Sewer Authority C WA  North City Water District w
PA  Lehigh County Authority Cc WA  Northshore Utility District w
SC  Charleston Water System C WA  Pierce County Sewers wWw
SC  Mount Pleasant Waterworks Cc WA  Seattle Public Utilties Cc
SC  Renewable Water Resources ww WA  Tacoma Public Utilities W
SC  Startex Jackson Wellford & Duncan Water District w Wl Milwaukee Water Works w
TN Murfreesboro Water Resources Dept. Cc
TN Nashville Metro Water and Sewer Cc

Canadian and International Participants
AB  Jasper Waterworks System Cc
BC  Metro Vancouver Cc
GU  Guam Waterworks Authority C

FINAL - August'21

© Copyright 2021, American Water Works Association

40f13







































General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI



N
ey ot

ly

nthly Finangiall Statements;

Unaudited
Forr the) Petilod| Ending|
October 31, 2021)
Friepaned By Acgounting|




KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

oAt

October 2021
Financial Statements

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Combining Unaudited Balance Sheet
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets
All Operating Units
Electric Operating Unit
Water Operating Unit
Graphical Three Year Summary
Budget Comparison — January 1 thru October 31,2021
Construction Summary — January 1 thru October 31, 2021
Financial Metrics

Debt Service Coverage

Statement of Cash and Investments

=g
— &
¢

~

11

20

30

31

34






























o))



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



0¢



1¢



44



€¢



124



q¢



9¢



Le



8¢



6¢



30



1€

Certificate of Calculation
Of Net Revenues for the
Board of Public Utilities
For The Month Ended
October 2021

According to the requirements of the Supplemental Indentures, as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, dated as of June
1, 2014, effective as of December 8, 2016 and any Supplemental Indentures as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, the
Board of Public Utilities is required to calculate the Net Revenues of the Utility System for the twelve month period ending with such calendar
quarter.

“Net Revenues” means the Revenues of the Utility System, less Operation and Maintenance Expenses.
Electric Water Combined

12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
October 31, 2021 October 31, 2021 October 31, 2021

Revenues $ 272,692,155 51,295,751 323,987,906
Operating and Maintenance Expenses (186,701,096) (27,782,420) (214,483,516)
Net Revenues 3 85,991,059 23,513,331 109,504,390
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Total Debt $ 44,880,036 11,909,679 52,293,942
Coverage - Electric/2029 Water/2022 Combined/2021 1.92 1.97 2.09
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Parity 3 44,668,378 8,402,282 47,988,426
Coverage - Electric/2030 Water/2022 Combined/2025 1.93 2.80 2.28
Lori C. Austin

CFO/CAO



[43

Total Utility Revenues

Residential Sales
Commercial Sales

Industrial Sales

Schools

Other Sales (1)

Wholesale Sales

Payment In Lieu Of Taxes
Interest Income and Other (2)
Bond Cost of Issuance
Deferred Revenue - Fuel/PP*
Less: Construction Fund Earnings
Total Revenues

Exhibit 1

REVENUES

Electric Water
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
October 31, 2021 October 31,2021

Combined
12 Months Ending
October 31, 2021

$ 75,053,827 24,675,692 99,729,519
93,252,275 11,050,149 104,302,424
39,338,528 5,773,873 45,112,401

9,156,240 590,322 9,746,562

322,754 635,231 957,985

22,564,534 1,366,187 23,930,721
26,256,704 5,402,787 31,659,491

6,753,482 1,801,510 8,554,992
(1,361) - (1,361)
(4,828) - (4,828)

$ 272,692,155 51,295,751 323,987,906

*Revenue deferred for Energy Rate Component (ERC) reconciliation adjustment (FAS 71)

“Revenues” mean all income and revenue derived by the BPU from the management, operation and control of the Utility System or any Project or other part

thereof, whether resulting from extensions, enlargements, repairs or betterments to the Utility System or otherwise, and includes all revenues received by the

BPU from the Utility System, including rates and charges imposed by the BPU with respect to the Utility System and from the sale and use of services and

products of such Utility System, and includes all income derived from the investment of monies in any of the Funds established herein (the Indenture of Trust

dated June, 2014) except those monies in the Construction Fund derived from Bond proceeds, but such term shall not include proceeds paid with respect to any

loss incurred by the Utility System covered by an appropriate insurance policy and shall not include extraordinary revenues.

Notes: (1) Other sales includes: highway lighting, public authorities, fire protection and other non-operating income

(2) Interest income and other includes: forfeited discounts, connect/disconnect fees, tower/pole attachment rental, ash disposal, interest on

investments and other miscellaneous non-operating revenues.



€e

Exhibit 2

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
October 31,2021 Qctober 31, 2021 October 31,2021
Operating Expenses* $ 244,238,918 41,577,364 285,816,282
Less: Depreciation And Amortization (31,281,118) (8,392,157) (39,673,275)
Less: Payment In Lieu of Taxes (26,256,704) (5,402,787) (31,659,491)
Operating & Maintenance Expenses $ 186,701,096 27,782,420 214,483,516

*Excludes interest expense on outstanding Revenue Bonds.

“Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means the funds necessary to maintain and operate the Utility System, including, but not limited to, amounts of money reasonably required to be set aside for
such items, the payment of which is not then immediately required, including all money necessary for the payment of the costs of ordinary repairs, renewals and replacements, salaries and wages,
employees” health, hospitalization, pension and retirement expenses, insurance premiums, legal, engineering, accounting and financial advisory fees and expenses and the cost of additional consulting
and technical services, taxes (but not including payments in lieu thereof), other governmental charges, fuel costs, the cost of purchased power and transmission service, any current expenses or
obligations required to be paid by the BPU by ordinance of the City or by Law, to the extent properly allocable to the Utility System under generally accepted accounting principles, the fees and
expenses of any fiduciary, including those of the Trustee hereunder, and any other costs which are considered to be Operating and Maintenance Expenses in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Operation and Maintenance Expenses do not include payments in lieu of taxes, depreciation or obsolescence charges or reserves therefor, extraordinary or materially unusuat or
infrequently occurring expense items, amortization of intangibles, interest charges and charges for the payment of principal or amortization of bonded or other indebtedness of the City or the BPU,
costs, or charges made therefor for capital additions, replacements, betterments, extensions or improvements to, or retirements from, the sale, abandonment, reclassification, revaluation or other

disposition of any properties of the Utility System, and such property items, including taxes and fuel, which are capitalized by the BPU.



ve

Beginning Cash and Investments As of 01/01/21

Cash Receipts Year to Date
Cash Payments Year to Date

Cash and Investments as of 10/31/21

Restrictions of Cash and investments
Customer Deposit
Self Insurance Reserve - Public Liability
Seif Insurance Reserve -Workers' Comp
Debt Service Fund
Debt Reduction Fund
Rate Stabilization Fund
Improvement and Emergency Fund
Construction Fund 2016C
Construction Fund 2020A
Ongoing Construction Reserve for 2021
System Development

Remaining Operating Reserve Requirement

Economic Development Fund
Total Restrictions

Unrestricted Cash and investments

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

October 31, 2021

October 31, 2021

October 31, 2021

Electric Water Combined
S 64,125,694 24,033,520 88,159,214
371,530,409 2,209,348 373,739,757
(381,777,761) (4,070,629) (385,848,390)
S 53,878,342 22,172,239 76,050,581
S 5,996,096 1,318,749 7,314,845
800,000 200,000 1,000,000
880,000 220,000 1,100,000
9,895,804 2,100,604 11,996,408
- 6,290,000 6,290,000
9,156,273 - 9,156,273
1,350,000 150,000 1,500,000
708,800 - 708,800
7,813,813 - 7,813,813
4,109,297 696,707 4,806,004
- 10,716,732 10,716,732
13,658,478 - 13,658,478
350,000 150,000 500,000
S 54,718,561 21,842,792 76,561,353
S (840,219) 329,447 (510,772)

* The unrestricted cash balance represents the amount needed to fully fund the reserve funds as established in the BPU Financial Guideline Policy 02-100-007






